

2024 Annual IFTA Business Meeting Registration Information

August 20 -21, 2024

IFTA, Inc. Team and the Board of Trustees wish to extend an invitation to attend this year's business meeting!

Marriott St. Louis Grand St. Louis, MO





2024 Annual IFTA Business Meeting

Marriott St. Louis Grand St. Louis, Missouri Tuesday, August 20, 2024

Pre-Meeting	Day – Augus	st 19 (Monday)	ĺ	
9:00 AM	3:00 PM	Board Meeting		Hawthorne Room
1:00 PM	5:00 PM	Meeting Check-In and Assistance		Crystal Foyer
2:30 PM	5:00 PM	IAC Meeting		Lucas-Flora Room
5:30 PM	7:30 PM	Opening Reception		Statler Room
	gust 20 (Tuesd	1		Statter Koom
Start	End	Description	l senter	
7:30 AM	8:30 AM	Breakfast Buffet	1 Sente	Statler Room
8:00 AM	8:45AM		Ms. Cewning & Mr. Guzman	Hawthorne Room
6.00 AW	0.43AW	This session is open to all atterned Please plan to attend if you are a new commissioner, no to	divis. Cewining & Wit. Guzinan	Huwmorne Room
		IFTA, or you just need a lefresher		
9:00 AM	9:30 AM	Assemble		Crystal Ballroom
		*Welcome d Call to Caler	Mr. Richard	
Ì		*National Angems	Mr. Benjamin Evans (AB)	
ı		*Roll Call of Ving Degates	Mr. Martorana	
		*Welcome to our ponsors, Industry, & Partners		
9:30 AM	9:45 AM	Welcome to St. Louis	TBA	
9:45 AM	10:00 AM	Approval of 2023 ABM Minutes	Mr. Richard	
		(Vote Required)		
10:00 AM	10:15 AM	President's Report	Mr. Richard	
10:15 AM	10:30 AM	FMCSA Update	Mr. Tom Keane	
10:30 AM	10:45 AM	Break		Crystal Foyer
10:45 AM	11:00 AM	Election Committee Report	Christie Chewning (NC) Election	
		•	Committee Chair	
		Election of Board Members	Mr. Richard	
		(Vote Required)		
11:00 AM	11:45 AM	Keynote Speaker	TBA	
11:45 AM	12:00 PM	Ballot 3-2024 R1600	Ms. Chewning & Mr. Daneils	
		Ballot 1-2024 CAC Demographics	Ms. Alicia Ruiz	
		(Votes Required)		
12:00 PM	1:15 PM	Richard L. Reeves IFTA Leadership Award		Statler Room
		Presentation and Luncheon - Sponsored by		
		FAST Enterprises		
1:15 PM	1:30 PM	IFTA, Inc. Updates	Mr. Martorana	Crystal Ballroom
1:30 PM	2:00 PM	IFTA, Inc. Financial Report/FY24/25 Budget	Mr. Martorana	
		Membership Dues Increase FY 26	Mr. Richard & Mr. Romeo	
2 00 D3 4	0.15 D) 4	(Votes Required)	M. T. A.1	
2:00 PM	2:15 PM	IRP Update	Mr. Tim Adams	
2:15 PM	2:30 PM	ATA Update	Mr. David Bauer	
2:30 PM	3:00 PM	UCR Update	Mr. Toby Piquet & Ms. Elizabeth	
2.00 DM	2.15 DM	Punal	Leaman	Countral Economic
3:00 PM	3:15 PM	Break California Inititations and Board Man to BUG	M- I D 1 1	Crystal Foyer
3:15 PM	3:45 PM	California Inititaives and Road Map to RUC	Ms. Lauren Prehoda	Crystal Ballroom
3:45 PM	4:00 PM	IFTA, Inc. Team and Board Presence at	Mr. Martorana & Mr. LaRose	
		Meetings and Conferences		
4:00 PM	4:30 PM	FHwA	Mr. Michael Dougherty	

4:30 PM	5:00 PM	Ballot 2-2024 CAC Transmittal Timeliness	Ms. Ruiz, Mr. Guzman, Mr. Gerry
		(Vote Required)	&
			Mr. Danici
	5:00 PM	Wrap Up - End of Day 1 - Day 2 Preview	Mr Chard & Martorana

IFTA Night at Busch Stadium - Details to Follow

Join us for an evening of great food, drink, and America's pastime in the counterpremier facilities in all of sports. Enjoy the rich history of this iconic organization as the St. Louis Cardia at take on the National League rival Milwaukee Brewers. The event ticket will include access to the CocaCola Scoreboard pavilio. 1½ to urs of buffet style ballpark food, and 2½ hours of unlimited drinks including both Anheuser B: the angle Coca Value products. Details on pricing and availability to come. Please visit the IFTA, Inc. website (www.iftac.vorg) for update on availability and further details!



2024 Annual IFTA Business Meeting

Marriott St. Louis Grand St. Louis, Missouri Wednesday, August 21, 2024

Day 2 – August 21 (Wednesday)				
Start	End	Description	Presenter	Location
7:30 AM	8:30 AM	Breakfast Buffet		Statler Room
8:30 AM	8:45 AM	Assemble Call to Order - Roll Call of Voting Delegates	Mr. Richard Mr. Martorana	Crystal Ballroom
8:45 AM	9:00 AM	LMS Update	Mr. LaRose	
9:00 AM	9:15 AM	Attorney Advisory Committee (AAC) Board Charge Update	Ms. Sarah Kamhi (IN)	
9:15 AM	9:30 AM	Alternative Fuels Committee (AFC) Board Charge Update	Ms. Elisa Amezcua (CA)	
9:30 AM	9:45 AM	2024 Educational Forum Report Out 2025 Educational Forum Update	Mr. Martorana & Mr. LaRose	
9:45 AM	10:00 AM	Breakout Assignments and Break	Ms. Meise	Crystal Foyer
Alternative Fuels/Alternative Taxing Methods - Hawthouse wom Mr. Wisyanski and (AFC Member(s)) An interactive look at the evolving world of alternative fuels and a accussion of how jurisdiction addressing methods of taxing alternative fuels through the IFTA tax rourn. We will explore the new fuel types, the introduction and expression of quadition motor vehicles operating on such full jurisdictions are currently taxing such yels. Ye will a plk at the various methods of utilizing the return to collect the tax or means of such fire and so we have a fire a such some in your insight on how jurisdictions, conservice providers are addressing the rap atychanging industry. Discussic of Ven Ne-Specific Data. IFTA - Lucas-Flora Panel: N. Gerry, M. Rain dell, Mr. Romeo, Mr. Daneils & Mr. Billy Johnson (VA) A compresensive look at why the collection of vehicle-specific information is rapidly becoming addition to account good occuments of IFTA. What data elements should be captured? How we elements be a wed? How will the collection of such data affect various stakeholders and the processes of administering IFTA? What role could the IFTA Clearinghouse play in the data cap storage? What would jurisdictions, carriers, service providers, technology companies, and IFT do to prepare for this additional requirement as we move toward the future? We will explain in what the 2024 IFTA Ballot Proposal says and what it means for your jurisdiction and other states.		plore the emergence of a such fuels and how lizing the IFTA tax ctions, carriers, and ecoming a desired and the business data capture and data and IFTA, Inc. need to explain in great detail other stakeholders.		
Advances in Technology - World News Affecting our Community - Crystal Ball Mr. Martorana & Mr. LaRose The world is changing before our very eyes. Find out just how rapidly these change and abroad. What are the latest trends in technology? What technologies are in the just around the corner? New fuels, innovative ways of fueling and charging vehicles passenger vehicles operating on electricity, hydrogen, and more! What are vehicle both the commercial and passenger sides? How is the nation's infrastructure change effect? How do the timelines toward embracing zero emissions intersect between go world? How is this changing environment affecting IFTA in the near term and into need to consider in addressing all of these changes?			s. Find out just how rapidly these changes a echnology? What technologies are in the maive ways of fueling and charging vehicles. Construction, hydrogen, and more! What are vehicle maid the ways the nation's infrastructure changing coing zero emissions intersect between gover affecting IFTA in the near term and into the	re happening both here arket today and what is Commercial and even nufacturers doing on the What timelines are in the ment and the business
12:15 PM	1:15 PM	Lunch - Provided	Ms. Meise	Statler Room
1:15 PM	2:15 PM	Breakouts		
2:15 PM	2:45 PM	Break		Crystal Foyer
2:45 PM	3:15 PM	Ballot 4-2024 Board - Vehicle Specific (Vote Required)	Mr. Richard, Mr. Gerry & Mr. Daneils	Crystal Ballroom

3:15 PM	3:30 PM	Audit Committee (AC) Board Charge	Ms. Bille Pierson (ID)
3:30 PM	3:45 PM	Bylaw Amendments (Vote Required)	Mr. Evans & Mr. Ackroyd
3:45 PM	4:15 PM	Committee Updates APC, CAC, DRC, IAC, LEC, PCRC, Strategic Plan	Board Liaisons to the committees
4:15 PM	5:00 PM	Town Hall New Business	Mr. Asyanski & Ms. Amsdell Mr. Vichard
5:00 PM	5:15 PM	Invitation to the 2025 Annual Busine Meeting Closing Remarks and Adian ment	Mr. M. Jorana Mr. Ric, ord

Thank you to our Sponsors and Supporters











Registration Event Information – 2024 Annual IFTA Business Meeting

Registration Fees (In USD):

Member Jurisdiction Representatives	\$525.00
Industry and General Public	\$625.00
IFTA Subscribers	\$575.00



Sponsorship:

Contact IFTA, Inc. dmeise@iftach.org

ABM Check-In Begins: August 19 (Monday) 1:00 PM – 5:00 PM

Registration Deadline for Non-Funded IFTA travelers July 5, 2024, unless capacity is reached prior to July 5, 2024.

Registration Cancellation Policy: Cancellations received in writing by IFTA, Inc. on or before June 30, 2024, will be fully reimbursed. Cancellations received, in writing, by IFTA, Inc. between July 1, and July 31, 2024, will be refunded, minus a \$100.00 cancellation fee. **ANY** cancellations received in writing by IFTA, Inc. on or after August 1, 2024, will **NOT** be considered for a refund. Emergency exceptions will be reviewed by IFTA, Inc.

Evening Events Information – Something for Everyone!

Monday, 8/19/24

Welcome Reception and Networking. Join us in the Statler room from 5:30pm -7:30pm to meet new attendees and share thoughts on IFTA's future.



Tuesday, 8/20/24 IFTA Night at Busch Stadium

Join us for an evening of great food, drink, and America's pastime in one of the premier facilities in all of sports. Enjoy the rich history of this iconic organization as the St. Louis Cardinals take on the National League rival Milwaukee Brewers. The event ticket will include access to the CocaCola Scoreboard pavilion, 1½ hours of buffet style ballpark food, and 2½ hours of unlimited drinks including both Anheuser Busch and CocaCola products. Details on pricing and availability to come. Please visit the IFTA, Inc. website (www.iftach.org) for updates on availability and further details!



Registration Event Form – 2024 Annual IFTA Business Meeting

REGISTRATION DEADLINE July 5, 2024 (Limited Availability) REGISTRATION FEES (Listed in US Funds) Check One:			
Board Member, Funded Traveler, Approved Sponsor or IFTA Team	S0		
(Funded by IFTA)			
Member Jurisdiction Representative (Non-Funded)	\$525.00		
IFTA Subscriber	\$575.00		
General Public and Industry	\$625.00		
Sponsors/Sponsorship Packages	Contact: dmeise@iftach.org		

Cash is **not** accepted as a form of payment.

Attendees can pay their registration fees by **check**, **money order**, or **Credit Card**.

Jurisdiction representatives may also pay registration fees by **ACH** and should contact IFTA, Inc. at accounting@iftach.org regarding all ACH payments.

Individual or group invoices are available upon request.

FIRST NAME:	LAST NAM	Е:
TITLE:		
COMPANY/ ORGANIZATION:		
MAILING ADDRESS:		
CITY:	STATE / PROVINCE:	ZIP /POSTAL CODE:
TELEPHONE:	E-MAIL:	

Registration Questions – 2024 Annual IFTA Business Meeting

1. Do you have food allergies or restrictions?	Yes	No
2. Please identify any food allergies/restrictions		
here:		
3. I have read and acknowledge the Code of		
Conduct.		
4. I have read and acknowledge the IFTA, Inc.		
COVID – 19 Policy.		
5. All funded travelers, I have read and		
acknowledge the IFTA, Inc. Travel Policy and		
IFTA, Inc. Airline Policy.		
6. I confirm I have read and agree to the		
payment and refund information.		

Hotel Event Information – 2024 Annual IFTA Business Meeting

Marriott St. Louis Grand 800 Washington Avenue St. Louis, MO 63101 (314) 621-9600

NOTE: The deadline for booking your room is July 26, 2024, 6 PM CDT.

IFTA, Inc. funded travelers MUST contact travel@iftach.org for hotel reservations.

Hotel Cut-Off July 26, 2024, No Exceptions!

Hotel Check-In/Check-Out 4:00 pm / 11:00 am

Hotel Fees (In USD): Marriott St. Louis Grand

Room Rate \$141.00 Local Tax 18.929% Nightly Rate Total \$167.69

Room Reservation Link for Non-Funded **Registered** Attendees. Only registered attendees may reserve a room. Please only reserve your room after you have registered. Room Reservation 2024 Annual IFTA Business Meeting

NON-FUNDED TRAVELERS All reservations must be guaranteed with a major credit card. **Cancellation Policy:** Reservations must be canceled **within 48 hours** of the meeting (8/19/24) by 6 PM CDT, if not the hotel may charge the credit card one (1) night's room fee plus applicable taxes.

PARKING The following are the Hotel's current parking rates and are subject to change without prior notice:

- Standard Overnight* Valet Parking: \$53.00 per car
- Standard Overnight* Self-Parking: \$35.00 per car
- Standard Event Valet Parking: \$29.00 per car
- Standard Event Self-Parking: \$15.00 per car
- *Overnight parking rates include "in and out" privileges for registered Hotel guests.

Transportation Uber/Lyft/Taxi

Payment Information – 2024 Annual IFTA Business Meeting

Liability:	Persons that pre-register and fail to attend, without paying the fee or canceling in writing on or after <u>8/1/24</u> , will be liable for the <u>full</u> cost of their registration fees.		
Cancellation:	Cancellation of attendance must be provided to IFTA, Inc. in writing no later than June 30, 2024, for a full refund. Cancellations received, in writing, by IFTA, Inc. between July 1, and July 31, 2024, will be refunded, minus a \$100.00 cancellation fee. On-site cancellations or lack of cancellation notice will result in a full registration fee being assessed.		
	Persons that pre-register and fail to attend, and had their travel paid for by IFTA, Inc., will be liable for all pre-paid expenses!		
Refunds:	Refunds are only for those persons who have paid the registration fees in advance and have provided written notice of their cancellation before June 30, 2024. All refunds will be completed by the same method the fee was paid whether by ACH, Credit Card, or check.		
Payment:	 Accepted methods of payment include the following: Credit Card (a link will lead you there when you register for this event online at www.iftach.org.) ACH / Electronic Check or Money Order For questions, please contact the IFTA Team at accounting@iftach.org 		
	MAKE CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS PAYABLE TO IFTA, INC. (In US Funds) and Mail to: PO Box 7147 Mesa, AZ 85216-7147		
	ACH		
Questions:	Contact IFTA, Inc. BethAnne Dehler Phone: 480.212.3457 Email: travel@iftach.org		